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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, July 30, 2010 12:53 PM

To: '‘Don Hendrick'

Subject: RE: Address Change - Foton Technologies, LLC

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you. :

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes tc provide feedback cn the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Robens, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
D0OS Customer_ Satisfaction Survey

From: Don Hendrick [mailto:dvh@fotontech.com]

Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 12:49 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change - Foton Technologies, LLC

To Whom It May Concern:

Please change the principal address and the mailing address for

Foton Technologies, LLC L07000094972 to

1107 Cypress Point West
Winter Haven, FL 33884

If you have any questions, please e-mail or phone me; pertinent information is listed below.
Thank you.

Don Hendrick

D. V. Hendrick, Ph.D.

Foton Technologies, LLC

863-559-0354
dvi@fotontech,com
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